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3rd June, 1971
Dapartuseat ol Architeoture &
Civic Ceaiga, -y
Cretzr .omdon Council, W"/ﬂ
The County Hall, )
Loudon SeBele G1%/2/8/11137

With reference to your letter dated 21at April 1971 regarding
the erection of a chain link fenoe and gates to form a boundary
to Toerriano Primary School, Torriano Avenue, N.W.5.

I have to informs you that this Council disapproves the details
of the chaln linik fences and gates ss shown on drawing, your No.
§564/014% for the resson that such enclosure would be cuf of
keeping with the character of ‘the ares.

You are further inforzed that thls Council would be prepared to
consider au alternative form of boundary provided that it reflected
the szcale snd chsyscter of the sres.

Yours faithfully,

Director of vlanniig
end Comzunicatious




